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Afrer nearly six decades of seruice prwiding

electricitlt to tbe greater Rocbester region,

Russell Station bas been retired.Tbe pla.nf,sfinal

day of operation uasApril 23, 2048 - six montbs

slry of its 60tb anniuersary - and its doors uqe

clasedtuly 31,2U)8.

()n October 27, 1948, Hennan Russell,foffner

RG&E president and cbairrnan of tbe board,

turned tbe suitclt tbat brougltt tbe station to

life.Tbe dedicated employees utbo la.bored tbere

ouer tbe years u)ere catrying on Mr.Russell's

legacy of seruing tbe greater good.Here's a laok

back on tbe last of RG&E's coal-fired, el'ectric

generating pl.ants.

Welcome to lakeside Station On all the blueprints and photographs documenting

the construction of the new generating facility on

724 acres in the Town of Greece are the words
"Lakeside Station." It wasn't until 15 minutes before

the dedication that it was revealed that this station

would be called Russell Station, in honor of the man

whose vision and leadership helped to make the plant

a reality.

Plans for a facility were considered as early as l)26

when RG&E purchased the land. The Great Depression

and \Torld War II put those plans on hold. However,

after the war it was evident the region needed

more electricity than RG&E could supply from

Station 3 (later Beebee Station) and other steam and

hydro facilities.

>> Bronze tablet inside Eussell Station.

>> Lakeside Station, August 20, 1948,



0utperforms Expectations
Between 1948 and 1957, three generating units were

added to the initial unit, and all units continued to

outperform expectations.

Over the years, the economical power from Russell

Station was a major factor in keeping electricity prices

in Rochester among the lowest in New York State.

Russell Station remained the company's largest pov/er

plant until the R.E. Ginna nuclear power plant went

into service n 1970.

Designed to be a good neighbor
When construction of the plant began, the property

was part of a rural landscape. But even then the

company was attentive to aesthetics: the plant was

built with a glazed tile siding and fluted aluminum
panels on the north wall so as to blend into the area.

As suburbia encroached, an earthen bank was built

around the lower portion of the plant to soften noise

levels. Modifications were added to reduce ffansformer

hum and sound-deadening baffles were installed

around the forced draft fans. The windows were

blacked out so the lights wouldn't disturb sleeping

neighbors. A rear gate was added so delivery trucks

wouldn't need to rumble through residential streets.
The grounds were extensively landscaped. In 1956, the
plant was dubbed the "world's most beautiful utility"

by the American Association of Nurserymen.

A safe place for employees
and the community
Communiry and worker safety was always a ctucial

component in this industrial setting. Employees

maintained a solid safety record. In fact, fossil/hydro

employees went without a lost-time accident from May
75,1992 until May 15,1995 - approximately 1..2 million
work hours.

Russell Station's reputation as a good neighbor

remained solid as evidenced in September 2000 when
RG&E hosted a "Russell Station: A Neighbor You Can
Rely On" event. More than 550 people attended, and
the Town of Greece supervisor presented a
proclamation recognizing the station for its

contributions, noting how wildlife had benefited from
the acreage preserved around the plant.

Vith all that has been good over the decades, there

have been two particularly sad times. The first

occurred in 1966 when Leo Partyka was fatally injured
when his bulldozer overturned in the coal yard. The

other was when Russell Station employee and U.S.
Marine Pvt. First Class Peter D. Matarazzo was killed in
Vietnam on September 19,7958.

Striving to be'green'
Russell Station was part of an eady "g!een" campaign,
in partnership with Monroe County, when the plant

bumed refuse-derived fuel (RDF) made from shredded
paper, plastic, wood and other lightweight wastes.

RDF was trucked from the county's resource recovery
facility to a receiving building at Russell Station. The
RDF was then carried across the site through a
pneumatic pipe to the conical spliner building (which

>> The conical-shaped splitter building as paft of the refuse-derived fuel
burning project during the 1970s and 1980s.



resembled a space capsule)' From there it was fed

intotheplantin,,'",*,"damounts.Theproiectended
in l982.The RDF receiving building was razed in

iaol t"make way for a Rochester Transmission

Proiect substation'

As time passed, air and water regulations became more

stringent, making it exremely difficult for an aging

coal-fired Plant to survive'

Over the years' RG&E undertook several station and

environmental compliance initiatives' such as:

> Upgrading the coal handling facilities

> Re-tubing condensers

> Installing low-nitrogen oxides (NOJ burners

> Investing in a high-tech' microprocessor-based

control system and a central control room

> Installing a new precipitator on Unit Four

> Buildinjan oillwater separator facility

> Burnini low-sulfur coal in an effort to

reduce emissions
> Bentonite clay liner and leachate mitigation sy$em

to imPede coal residue seePage

> tnstaliing a continuous emission monitoring system

> Constructing an additional dry ash collection silo

> Adding the water treatment facility and wet-ash

Ultimately the hard work by employees and

investments by the company simply weren't enough;

as a result of environmental requirements it was clear

that it was no longer economical to operate the

oi^"i. *"* madJ the difficult decision to build

th. no.hester Transmission Proiect and retire

Russell Station.

On April 23,2008,the plant was shutdown' In front

of "-ploy""s and retirees on the turbine floor'

',ra" proia"n - fossil hydro operations David J' Irish

gave this fitting statement:

"In late l94}Hetman Russell' then chairman of the

board, turned the switch that brought Russell Station to

iJ.-i"a^t, nearly 60 years later' Russell Station will

f*rur" io lur, kilowatt-hour as our President and

Zhi"f S*..rrti.'e Officer Jim Iaurito takes Unit Three

off-line. All of us here today' and those who came

before us, have much to be proud of given the

community service and value for cu$omers and

shareholders we created with this power plant'"

V/tratthefutureholdsfortheRussellStationsite
remains uncertain' But what we know for sure is that

it's time to say goodbye to an old friend'
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>> The turbine roon ftoor, February 26' 1954
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Fifieen minutes before Lakeside Station uas to be

dedicated, Cbairrnan of tbe Board Herman Russell

lea,rned tbat tbe neut coalfired pla.nt taas to bear bis

nalne. Tbe modest Mr Russell obj ected saying,' otlt er

tnen zaere rnore deseraing."

"Tbe giuing of my nalne to tbe beautiful neta Lakeside

Station u)a.s an bonor deeply appreciated,"Russell utrote

to employees in tbe RG&E NEWS. "It is all of us uorking

togetber;from errand buy or girl to president, usbo are

responsibl.e, and tbe neut station u*ticlt you baue seen

fit to bonor u.titb rny nnme is a symbol of your efforts.

Tbe pleasant part to me is tbat you, in your ltearts,

u)ere so kindly disposed tou)Ard rne."

day, five-day work week, vacation pay,life insurance

and hospitalization. One of his last acts as president

was the announcement of a 5o/o raise to all employees.

Russell, 77, died at his Brighton home on March 14,

1956. His wife, daughter and son survived him. He rests

at Mt. Hope Cemetery.

t
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.W'ho 
was Herman Russell? Based on information from

tl:.e RGEE NEIf,lS', company histories and anecdotal

material, this is what we know.

He was born September 27, 1878, in Manistee,

Michigan. He attended the University of Michigan

earning bachelors and masters degrees. His first jobs

were with gas companies in Detroit, San Francisco,

and Cincinnati. He joined the Rochester Railroad and

Light Company (RG&E predecessor) in November 7905

as an engineer in the gas works. Russell quickly moved

up through the ranks. He was named gas department

superintendent in 1906; he became assistant general

m nager in 191.4; general manager in 1979; a director

in 1922; general manager in 1923; and then president

in 1929. He became chairman in 7947 and held that

post until his death. He was ^ nationally-recognized

leader in the development of the national natural gas

and electric industries.

Russell also gave of his energy to various community

organizations. Equally concerned with employee

welfare, Russell pioneered many of the employee

benefits enjoyed today, such as the eight-hour work

5
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>> Herman Russell Doftrait in the DlantJ vestibule



Herman Russell Facts
> September 27, L878 - Born in Manistee, Michigan,

son of Edwin Russell and Fanny L. Hopkins Russell.
His British-bom parents operated a grocery store
and a shingle mill.

> 1898 - Graduated from the University of Michigan
with a bachelor of science degree. (He won the
first scholarship offered by the Michigan
Gas Association.)

> 1900 - Received a master of science degree,
University of Michigan.

> November 19, 1905 - Hired as an engineer in the
gas works at Rochester Railway and Light Company
(renamed Rochester Gas and Electric in 1919).

> 7905 - Promoted to Gas department superintendent.
> 7974 - Assistant general manager, Rochester Railway

and Light Company.
> L979 - General Manager, RG&E.
> 7922 - Vice president and general manager, RG&E.
> 7923 - Director, RG&E.
> Dec. 7, 7929 - Dec. 31, 7946 - President of RG&E.
> January l, 7947 - March 74, 7956 - Chairman of the

board of directors.
> March 74,7956 - Died at the age of 77 athis

Brighton home.
> October 10,7956 - Buried at Mt. Hope Cemetery.

During bis tenure,

Russell developed the gas distribution system in the

City of Rochester; planned Lakeside Station (dedicated

as Russell Station); established the eight-hour work day

and six-day, (then five-day) work week. Instituted

vacation with pay, and the life insurance,

hospitalization and surgical care and employee

pension system.

CommuniQt Seraice:
> Rochester Civic Improvement Association
> Rochester Industrial Development Corporation
> Rochester Chamber of Commerce

> Director, Lincoln Rochester Trust Company
) Executive committee of the board of trustees.

Rochester Institute of Technology
> Trustee, Rochester Museum
> Member, Edison Electric Institute
> Director, American Gas Association

> Founder and trustee, Institute of Gas Technology
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RussELL Srer roN HrcnLrcHTS

> t926:
RG&E buys property for future power plant development

> 0ctober1946:
BG&E President Herman Bussell announces olans for
Lakeside Station.

> June 1,1948:
George Swarthout named superintendent of
Lakeside Station

> October 27, l9tl8:
Plant dedicated as Russell Station.

> December 1948:
Unit One, 50 megawatts (mw), goes online.

> December 1952:
Unit Two, 70 mw, goes online.

> September 1953:
Unit Three. 70 mw, goes online.

> February 1957:
Unit Foul 83.5 mw goes online; Maximum total
generating capability: 275.5 mw

> 0ctober 16,1950:
7S-foot flag pole dedicated ro Edgar R. Crofts. Crofts
was a vice president and director of RG&E who
supervised the building of Russell  Station
He died in 1949.

> March 14,1956:
Herman Russell  dies.

> September,lgS6:
Oak Hil l  Country Club donates a red oak tree to
Russell  Station in memory of Herman Russell ,
a long-t ime 0ak Hil l  member.

> 1956:
Eastern Region Convention of American Nurserymen
Association names Russell  Station the
"world's m0st beauriful ut i l i ty." At the t ime
the Bussell  Station grounds included 850 bushes
and shrubs,150 maple trees and 125 evergreens.

> October 1979:
Russell Station begins test burning refuse-derived fuel
(RDF), becoming the second generating plant in New
York to burn HDF. Project ends 1 gB2.

> January t9!13:
Coal handling facilities updated.

> January l,1994:
Unit One placed in cold shutdown

> March 1994:
Unit Four condenser re-tubed.

> June 1994:
Unit One recalled into service.

> November 1994:
Low-nitrogen oxides (N0*) burners installed.

> May 1995:
Central control room placed in service with
state-of-the-art equipment.

> September l9!f8:
New precipitator installed on Unit Four

> January2002:
Bussell Station tests low-sulfur coal in an effort to
reduce emissions.

> April23,2008:
Russell Station ceases ooerations.
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>> fhe plaque on the red oak tree dedicated to Herman Bussell



>> Unit Fout: 0ctober 17, 1956.
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>> The red oak tree planted in nenory ot
Herman Bussell,1956.
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>> Greetings fron Bussell Station
a postcard for emqlovees

>> Annual shareholder meeting at Bussell Station,
May 1957.

>> Balph McCumber (left) and frobert E. Ginna
turn on Unit Four. Februarv 26, | 957.

>> [he boiler and turbine clntrol boards for Unit ]ne,
December 1948.
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>> Cover of the dedication panphlet,
Actuber 27. 1948.
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>> Russell Station empllyee Peter D Matarazzo honored.
RG&E NEWS 0ctober 1993.
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>> Future site of Bussell Station, 1947.

>> The guard house, September 1955.


